### Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on June 21, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The Mayor requested a moment of silence in honor of Connie Blisset-Meyers, former Village Clerk who passed away.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve June 7<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

## People to Address the Board:

### Old Business:

# New Business:

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance #21-014 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 90 of the Riverton Code of Ordinances. This pertains to removing animal excrement. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

The Village Engineer was not in attendance.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Charles made a motion to approve up to \$4050.00 to purchase more spray for mosquitos and midge flies. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

### Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, reported that the committee will be getting quotes for upgrades to the Village Hall bathrooms, hallways and doors.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session. She also thanked the Chief Lawley for allowing her to go on ride-alongs with the officers.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, will be holding a committee meeting to discuss sidewalks to improve.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported a new business in town, Tasty Barrel, a candy store, the next board meeting is on Tuesday, July 6<sup>th</sup>, and the engineer is helping with locations at the truck stop.

Mayor Rader reported that the Village did not qualify for a grant for a multi-use trail, but will try again. He also met with Dr. Polanin to discuss upgrades to the school facilities. They are wanting to work with the village to vacate RAC Road and upgrade Tranquilli Lane.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter into executive session at 7:16 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to reenter open session at 7:49 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 	Date
 Clerk	